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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Faculty of Applied Science & Engineering
cc: FASE Chairs and Directors

Daniel Haas, Dean, Faculty of Dentistry

Trevor Young, Dean, Faculty of Medicine

Susan McCahan, Vice-Provost, Academic Programs
From: Chris Yip, Dean
Date: December 11, 2019
Re: External Review of the Institute of Biomaterials & Biomedical Engineering

An external review of the Institute of Biomaterials & Biomedical Engineering has been
scheduled for April 7-8, 2020. Four eminent colleagues from peer institutions have agreed
to form the review team. They are:

Gang Bao, PhD
Professor of Bioengineering, Professor of Chemistry, Associate Dean of Research
and Innovation, Department of Bioengineering, Rice University

Elizabeth Croft, PhD
Professor and Dean, Faculty of Engineering, Department of Electrical and
Computer Systems Engineering, Monash University

David Juncker, PhD
Professor and Chair, Department of Biomedical Engineering, McGill University

Sanjay Kumar, PhD
Professor and Chair, Department of Bioengineering, University of California,
Berkeley

Members of the Faculty are invited to send comments regarding the review to
governance.fase@utoronto.ca.

Please circulate this memo to any member of the Faculty who may not have received it
through the general distribution.
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